November 13, 1990

Docket No. 50-255
PAL-90--38

Mr. Gerald B. Stade

Plant General Manager

Palisades Plant

27780 Blue Star Memorial Highway
Covert, Michigan 49043

Dear Mr. Slade:

SUBJECT: UNIMPLEMENTED GENERIC SAFETY ISSUES AT PALISADES

On April 25, 1990 the staff issued Generic Letter 90-04 which requested infor-
mation concerning the impliementation status of certain generic safety issues
(6SIs) at your facility. Based on your response to this Generic Letter, dated
June 25, 1990, our own records, and discussions with your staff, we have updated
our database on GSI implementation status. The results of this effort were
presented te the Commissiorn at a meeting on Gctober 25, 1990.

The enclosure to this Tetter summarizes the staff's understanding of the
current status of those GSIs which remain unimplemented at Palisaces. We
appreciate the assistance you provided in responding to Generic Letter 90-04
and vwe encourage your timely completion of those GSIs Tisted in the enclosure.

Please contact me if you have any cquestions or comments ebout the enclosed
infermation.

Sincerely,

/s/

Brian E. Holian, Project Manager

Project Directorate I1I-1

Division of Reactor Projects - III,
IV, V & Special Projects

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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1 Docket No. 50-255
PAL-00-38

Mr. Gerald B. Slade

Plant Gereral Manager

Palisades Plant

27780 Blue Star Memorial Highway
Covert, Michigan 49043

Dear Mr. Slade:

SUBJECT: UNIMPLEMENTED GENERIC SAFETY ISSUES AT PALISADES

On April 25, 1990 the staff issued Generic Letter 90-04 which requested infor-
mation concerning the implemertation status of certain generic safety issuves
(€SIs) at your facility. Based on your response to this Gereric Letter, dated
June 25, 1990, our own records, and discussions with your staff, we have updated
our cdatabase or €SI implementation stetus. The resulls ¢f this effort were
preserted 1¢ the Commissicr al a meeting on October 25, 1990,

The enclosure to thic Tetter summerizes the staff's understanding of the
current status of thouse €SIs which remain urinplemented at Palisecdes. We
appreciate the essistance you provided in responding to Gereric Letter 90-04
and we encourage your tirely cempletion of those GSIs Tisted in the enclosure.

Please contact me if you have any guestions or comments sbout the enclosed
irfermaticn. '

Sincerely,

. _ /s/

Erian E. Holien, Project Manager

Project Directerete I111-1

Divisicr of Reactor Projects - III,
IV, V & Special Projects

0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page

DISTRIBUTION
DOCKET FILE  PD31 R/F

HBERKOW BHOLIAN

SHEADCR DMILLER

RSCHOLL JLEE

LA/PD31:DRSP PM/PD31:DRSP b/PI3
SMEADOR BHOLIAN o RPIER!
11/@/90 11/ /90 11/ &




. . ) .
(PR REGY,
)O

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
November 13, 1990

Docket No. 50-255
PAL-90-38

Mr. Gerald B. Slade -

Plant General Manager

Palisades Plant ‘
27780 Blue Star Memorial Highway
Covert, Michigan 49043

Dear Mr. Slade:

- SUBJECT: UNIMPLEMENTED GENERIC SAFETY ISSUES AT PALISADES

Gn April 25, 199C the staff issued Generic Letter 90-04 which reguested infor-
mation concerning the implementation status of certain gereric safety issues
(€SIs) at your fecility. Based or your response tc this Generic Letter, dated
June 25, 199C, our own records, and discussions with your staff, we have updated
our catabase on €SI implementation status. The results of this effort were
presentecd tc the Commissicn at a meeting on Gctober 25, 1990,

The enclosure tc this Jetter summerizes the staff's understanding of the
current status cf those GSIs which remain urinplenented at Palissdes., Ve
cappreciate the essistance you provided in responding to Generic Letter 90-04
and we enccurage your timely coempletion of those GSIs listed in the enclosure.

Please contact me if you have any cuestions or comments sbout the enclosed
irfornation.

Sincerely,

- - S

Brian E. Holian, Project Manager

Project Directorate 11I-1

Division of Reactor Projects - III,
IV, V & Special Projects

0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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ENCLOSURE

UNIMPLEMENTEDR 6S1s AT PALISADES

PROJECTED .
IMPLEMENTATION »
6SI_NO. TITLE _DATE REMARKS

51 Improving the Reliability 03/31/92 A majority of
of Open-Cycle Service ~ items will be
Hater Systems : addressed during

: the 1990 re-

. fueling cutage,
with a few items
deferred to the
92 refueling
outage.

67.3.3 Improved Accident TBD Accumulator tank-

Monitoring ‘ Tevel and
pressure, and
sump temperatune,
are not categor
2 qualified.

RCS/RKER Sucticn Line Valve 06/30/91 Loop 2 level

Interlock on PWRs indicator to be
completed during
1990 refueling
outage. TS
change to be
submitted.

w
W

p-35 Adequacy of Cffsite Power 06/30/91 Complete except
Systerrs _ for TS update,
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Mr. Gerald B. Slade
Consumers Power Company

cc:

M. I. Miller, Esquire
Sidley & Austin . '
84th Floor

One First National Plaza
Chicago, I11inois 60603

Mr. Thomas A. McNish, Secretary
Consumers Power Ccmpany
212 Kest Fichigan Avenue
cackson, Michigan 49201

Judd L. Bacon, Esquire
Consumers Power Company
212 West Michigar Avenue
Jackson, Michigan 49201

"Regional Acdministrator, Region 111

U.S. Nuclear Regulatery Commission
799 Rcosevelt Road
Glen E1lyn, I11inois 606137

Jerry Sarno

Township Supervisor
Covert Township

36187 M-140 Highway
Covert, Michigan 49043

0ffice of the Governor
Room 1 - Capitcl Buildirg
Lansing, Michigan 48913

Mr. Cevid J. Vandewzlle
Director, Sefety and Licensing
Falisades Plant

27780 Blue Star Memorial Hwy.
Covert, Michigan 49043

Resident Inspector

¢/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Palisades Plant ,
27782 Blue Star Memorial Hwy. .
Covert, Michigan 49043

Palisades Plant

Nuclear Facilities and
Envirommental Monitoring
Section Office

Division of Radiological
Health

P.0. Box 30035

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Gerald Charnoff, P.C.

Shaw, Pittman, Potts &
Trowbridge

23C0 N. Street, N.W.

Washirgton, D.C. 20037

Mr. -David L. Brannen

Vice President

Pelisades CGenerating Plant
¢/o Bechtel Power Corporation
15740 Shady Grove Rcac
Gaithersburg, Marylanc¢ 20877





